Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 08 October 2024 12:13

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2313/0B1 - SPAR, 1 MAIN STREET, FRIZINGTON

Variation of conditions 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 of planning approval 4/22/2200/0F1 — Demolition of
existing public house, erection of a petrol filling station, alterations to existing store including single
storey rear extension, removal of existing canopy and erection of entrance ramp, and associated
works including car parking

Environmental Health has no objections to the above proposed variation.
As regards the Construction Transport Management Plan, Environmental Health would request
that
(a) any site welfare facilities are located as far away from residential dwellings as is practicable
to avoid possible noise / fumes from generator plant, and
(b) the use of portable acoustic barriers is considered, if noisy plant equipment is required on
the site for any prolonged period of time during works.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD
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